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5100 West Lemon Street, Suite 114
Tampa, FL USA 33609
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& Mobite SM Mitorin
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Emissions Monitoring Section

Bureau of Air Regulation

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Mail Station #5505

2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

RE: DEP FILE NO. 1010373-001-AC/PSD-FL-280

SHADY HILLS ENERGY PARK

Dear Mr. Kahn:

Golder S

Project No. 13-9517

In accordance with telephone conversations with staff from your office and representatives from
Shady Hills Energy Park (Shady Hills), this letter ts written to notify you of the necessity to conduct
the initial performance tests at a single operating load at Shady Hills. The recent cold weather in
Florida has resulted in insufficient gas capacity to conduct the performance tests at multiple loads.
Although 40 CFR Section 60.335(c)(2), Subpart GG requires that performance tests be conducted at
four different loads across the unit operating range, Shady Hills 1s requesting a waiver of the multiple
load performance test requirements since CEMS is used to satisfy the NO, monitoring requirements,

as allowed in the EPA Policy Letter dated May 26, 2000.

A permit modification request to document the official request for the waiver of the multiple load test
requirements will be submitted to your office under separate cover. We appreciate your assistance in
this matter. If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Ken Kosky at (352) 336-5600.

Very truly yours,
GOLDER ASSOCIATES INC.
)i

Maniltlijfﬁout 4 Léf

Senior Project Manager
MM/nd
Enclosures

ce: Glenn Keeling, Mirant Americas
Carlton Hall, Shady Hills Energy Park

Ken Kosky, Golder Associates Inc. - Gainseville
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